From: Microsoft Outlook

To: lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org

Subject: Undeliverable: CD-16-00002 T-Mobile Notice of Decision (Updated with correction)
Date: Wednesday, October 26, 2016 10:32:16 AM

Attachments: CD-16-00002 T-Mobile Notice of Decision (Updated with correction).msg

M WREE Em PR REUR O ACEERE BRI BRI RS RIEHEME sl oF ERERBRLES T MR

SRCED M VRN W ORORBELORE BEMERE PRE 25 BIRATE SRR BYE ShGE=

fESER MRE EEAEIRENNE 4 EBMEEEoE | RO B i Al O PR R B AU

BRI R I EARARAENE  BEAWEBIEERE Bt 2 SR AR R
HMaEE OF OF R R R UF HR W EHEURYN B RIFN IRRERRNER D R R

I WlOE BECRUMEREOR B EURIENERN ROMNERE MmElE oF =iEhie R Eug.

JARE) BRI WEE OB URERE UTRIE R M EEHEERIE EHEMEEERM DO
HEELRR O UNSREER R EEE %o MERCE HEGTLIEE SUERERENE  FURSIRAITELEE R IH AR
REE B ER RIS D RS S R A B B B BRI AN EEbil]
o9 MR mE BRSO UESEER I ERERE B E N SRR RURR SBEm IR

oM B BMEAUEE WHEREZ B B RO JREERTRENOR OBASE W B5ER
W\ RZERFORBIET WNE F DRI B IR WUE ERRREENE  TUREREN BROIHE

s B WM RIEE D

#wE W A MR IRE @P)ERs 5 ENM ENEESMMES s L BEE
H B

E MR 124 T T TUbEkEb BRMOX L RHEIRE o B -

i Wl MR PE M

R RMES Es R s MRS O B LSRR Y s s (2 % E s N

B MR 124 T OEMEHREE MEE JTESE R @ TFILHARIEER PR A

8 e WEE B OWE B RS BaREE nEEs RERHE R SRS h SN E
H®OERERE ErEE M OME BE AUER BAREE  PREE  WOERIBEL S RS R e T P
B tRE EARE MIUUEERNEBIGIER WE WEURS B BIHEE EEERIR M

i ] BIHHMHERE KE E0 IRE @R 15 EVM EIESEEMES Pl Y BERE
H g A RN MR MNERA B0 | T BRI 1S

B EEERn B 1 52 mE BB R ER BRERE BRE B T #e K-

HREE Wi % MR 24 MOERMEIENEO A BE SUREERSE ERERN BR
Wit EOR ERIHE RNEWE RE B O BE A 8B BIRSE EEERN ER OBHE S SN

BoEER PR e R O WEHE S BRSEREE BREEE B OB% T A Wik B BRKE
B OWE OB OB REREE BU EREUR BRI B OEE WRE 2 BR O ERE RNEsE mE =
T fm EREEGSE BEERIN BIER O 8RR # O IWREENE Bl BERE THERHHEER
BRI BURIR RERENESRN  TREURETEENE 1 B FESEERRE W W 4 RN RRRENE
B O ERE RERHTERIN DIREATCENE M B IR RSREERN  DTURRRA e
PER R BERPEEYAGRIN B A BUERBERMAGRIN g B EEMRSAE B BiERR 25

@Iz B WORNER DM B B8 ORISR BARA O AGRED W B EEPRIRIR  MEROE B oA OB O®
fggy FRil MEe BER BB S REEE MR 0E BORUEER MR MOEROER MR
EERR il B B 20D SO B S ORCERRYI TSR B iR O 1BER

TG R W B R MR B R ERERE R B I e LM W 4 W WRETEW
B OESERN EE ORE AM 4 FE W EREEE &E B ERBE RRKE  RESEABTE
B oEEEREN EE OSH BHEECE M EE D WURR B M R DR B SR
R PR A B SEIRIERE W B HEUNERHRESGHESEE g EE A BE MRR 0 Wi &N
2 Mo i Bl EROEUIGREESINGN g F WEXERN it Soiiis B MR

AR DR ESRERSEEE ER N B 4 EERESEEE BER MW B O FERHPURIER B
Bse R OB S BuEl N JEE HSERHER ORI IRREREIERN EoRE e ki

wOH OBR O WESAEEMy R M B 2 B GMMEMENER  BER HNCE BmRE WEUEE
BB OEN MEABCSENE R EE S MEABORENE M B OB oS F18 KER E3RERN BE

At TR OHNH WoeRiR PUEES HURE RRRNEEEE SRUTUTR TV OMRREHCILEMR R B
BOMZRARIRGE S RiUE £ T RN EEERE moLBC R -
TORRR A kR N EEERRE R EBE BESR B R A
v RfiETevRH 2 OB BREME B WEIER TEATERE WHERT BRI R
5 EERE EEEE ik AR Wi FUHRA EADBFE HURE
Bind ERERIE Btk SWMEBE RS EONGOHE SRR I0ERE EEBEEL @ 2 et

i ER TEEAEAE L - T - TEREEAE L -
- - o TBIEIEEL - - - BREEEL -
- - BEEMIL - - - BRI
- - -7 BEIEEL - T T EAE
Joo~— - - - JEIETAE L -
TEIEHEAE L - - - TEIEENEIL - - o
- JEEIEHE L - - TErEEHE L -
JEIEEAE L - i E [Ew ERET BB L iz

R SRR ke & E g W TEAEIEHE L BERTR TR R FR KNI bl A

ML B AR REREA RS X L REMEEHT 4FE ML (RUn WHRSAELE ISIRRIAR  RONER

WOEE OB R MISRE R oW K & RO Rk B SRUE R € B SkEn ER


mailto:MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft.com

CD-16-00002 T-Mobile Notice of Decision (Updated with correction)

		From

		Dusty Pilkington

		To

		Josh Hink; Kim Dawson; Julie Kjorsvik; Lisa Iammarino; Holly Myers; Lisa Lawrence; Patti Johnson; Kelly Bacon; Candie M. Leader; jessica@yakama.com; jmarvin@yakama.com; johnson@yakama.com; enviroreview@yakama.com; separegister@ecy.wa.gov; sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov; gcle461@ecy.wa.gov; Reed, Catherine D. (ECY); Renfrow, Brent D (DFW; Downes, Scott G (DFW; Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW; SEPA (DAHP; Michael Flory; Lou Whitford; Amber Green; Steph Mifflin; Mau, Russell E (DOH; ben.serr@doh.wa.gov; linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov; cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov; rivers@dnr.wa.gov; brooksideconsulting@gmail.com; Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil; tribune@nkctribune.com; terry@nkctribune.com; Joanna Markell; lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org; Lucas Huck

		Recipients

		josh.hink@co.kittitas.wa.us; kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us; julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us; lisa.iammarino@co.kittitas.wa.us; holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us; lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us; patti.johnson@co.kittitas.wa.us; kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us; candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us; jessica@yakama.com; jmarvin@yakama.com; johnson@yakama.com; enviroreview@yakama.com; separegister@ecy.wa.gov; sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov; gcle461@ecy.wa.gov; CRAJ461@ECY.WA.GOV; Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov; Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov; Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov; sepa@dahp.wa.gov; mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us; lou.whitford@co.kittitas.wa.us; amber.green@co.kittitas.wa.us; stephanie.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us; Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV; ben.serr@doh.wa.gov; linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov; cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov; rivers@dnr.wa.gov; brooksideconsulting@gmail.com; Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil; tribune@nkctribune.com; terry@nkctribune.com; jmarkell@kvnews.com; lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org; lucas.huck@co.kittitas.wa.us



 



Greetings.  Attached is a Notice of Decision for the T-Mobile Administrative Use Permit.  The appeal period ends November 10th, 2016. 



 



 



Please feel free to contact me with any questions. 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



Dusty Pilkington



Planner I



Kittitas County Community Development Services



411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926



(509) -962-7079



dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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NOTICE OF SEPA ACTION AND DECISION
T-Mobile Conditional Use Permit
CU-16-00002

NOTICE IS HERBY given that pursuant to 43.21C RCW, Kittitas County Community Development
Services did on October 26", 2016 make a Determination of Non-Significance (DNS) for and approved
the T-Mobile Conditional Use Permit (CU-16-00002). This proposal encompasses 1 parcel, located to the
west of the City of Roslyn in a portion of Section 23, T20N, R14E, WM, in Kittitas County, at parcel
number 16212. Amanda Nations, Authorized agent for New Suncadia, LLC, submitted on September 20",
2016, an application for an Administrative Conditional Use permit to construct a cellular communications
tower along with associated access and structures.

Any action to set aside, enjoin, review, or otherwise challenge such administrative SEPA or the
administrative conditional use on the grounds of noncompliance with the provisions of 43.21C RCW shall
be commenced on or before November 10th, 2016 at 5:00 p.m. to the Kittitas County Board of
Commissioners, Rm. 108, County Courthouse, Ellensburg, WA 98926. Appeals of SEPA threshold
determinations shall be consolidated with appeals of final permit approval, according to KCC
15A.04.020, 43.21C RCW and KCC 15.04 (such as a decision to require particular mitigation measures
or to deny a proposal). A single simultaneous hearing before one hearing body will consider the agency
decision on a proposal and any environmental determinations made, with the exception of the appeal, if
any, of a threshold determination of significance.

Dated: October 26", 2016
Publish in Daily Record: October 26", October 31%, 2016
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